
 
AGENDA 

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 

November 19, 2015 
9:30 AM – 11:30 AM Ibis Room #107 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114 (2013) the Finance 
Committee will allow public comment on any matter either identified on this 
meeting agenda as requiring action, or anticipated to come before the Committee for 
action in reasonable proximity to this meeting. Speakers shall be limited to three 
minutes per person and the assignment of one person’s time to another or 
designation of group spokesperson shall be allowed at the discretion of the 
Committee Chairman. 
 

3. INTRODUCTION OF NEW AUDIT COMMITTEE CHAIR AND NEW COMMITTEE 

MEMBER- Info Item 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Action Item     TAB A  

A. August 5, 2015 

 
5. REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE OF AUDIT OF FISCAL 2015 FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS AND REQUIRED COMMUNICATIOINS- Moore, Stephens, 

Lovelace          TAB B 

 
6. INTERNAL AUDIT MATTERS- Protiviti       TAB C 

A. Status of Fiscal 2016 Internal Audit Plan- Info Item 

B. Review and Sample Selections for Contracts Audit- Info Item 

C. Review and Acceptance of Prior Audit Recommendations Follow-Up- Action 

Item 

7. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER-  TAB D 

 Action Item 



8. ETHICS POLICY AND TRAINING UPDATE- Linda Lanosa- Info Item  

  

9. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 



A 



MINUTES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 5, 2015 

Committee Members Present: 
Eric Gassman, Orange County Representative 
Barbara Lehman, Lake County Representative 
Brian Battles, City of Orlando 
Kaye Dover, Osceola County Representative 
Bruce McMenemy, Seminole County Representative I I '' 

111 II · 1111 
Also Present ' '

11
JI • llllll[j 

Ruth Valentin, Recording Secretary/Office Coordif1 t0r, 'Ji I 
Lisa Lumbard, Chief Financial Officer 1 

1 

Laura Kelley, Executive Director · 
Linda Brehmer Lanosa, Deputy Generat Cqunsel 
Phil Fretwell , Protiviti 1 

Jeff Tecau, Protiviti 
Teresa Mallary, Protiviti 
Joann Chizlett, Director of IT r 11 

Joel Knopp, MSL ,• j 1 lllllJ · 
David Taylor, Protivlti • II '' I 
Dan O'keefe, MSL j 

CALL TO ORDER , ·I 1 ilh I 
'I I 

The me:~ti 1 g'was called to (j)r©~,r at 2.'0,1 l!l.m. by Ch~i rrp.9n Eric Gassman. 

PUBLIC cdM~~r~ 11
1111 Ir 

There was no public Gomment. 
II f 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES .. I ! 

A motion was made by Ms. t.:ehman and seconded by Ms. Dover to approve the May 21, 2015 Audit 
Committee minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously with five members voting AYE 
by voice vote. 

EXTERNAL AUDIT MATTERS 

Dan O'Keefe and Joel Knopp presented the Audit Planning Communications Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2015. 

Page 1of5 



MINUTES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 
AUDIT COMMITIEE MEETING 
August 5, 2015 

INTERNAL AUDIT MATTERS 

Status Update: Fiscal 2015 Internal Audit Plan 

Jeff Tecau provided the Fiscal 2015 Internal Audit Plan Update. 

Review and Acceptance of PCI 3.0 Gap Assessment 

David Taylor presented the PCI 3.0 Gap Assessment for acceptance.
1
1ijlJi 

The PCI 3.0 Gap Assessment is a restricted document for security redsons and was not presented in the 
Audit Committee meeting. Mr. Taylor met individually with each Audit eommittee member when reviewing 
this document. ' 

Please note: "This document is confidential and ex.ernP,Lfrom public records disclosure requirements 
pursuant to F.S. 282.318(4)." ' , J 

' l , l II I 

' I I 
A motion was made by Mr. McMenemy.and seconded by Mr. Battles to accept th'e PCI 3.0 Gap 
Assessment. The motion carried unani[TI6usly with five 'm~rhbe'rs voting A YE by voice vote. 

l " 
Review and Acceptance of ITS Systems Security Review 

' I 

David Taylor presented t ~J iii~ Systetns Security)~.eview f.or acc.ept~mc~. ·' 
< I l 

The ITS Systems SecuritYi IR~view is ~ r~stricted doc1.1n;ie'nt for securify r~asons and was not presented in 
the Audit Committee meeting, Mr. Tay p'' et individually with each Audit Committee member when 
reviewing this docwment. · · 

1 
, , • ~· •

1 
' 

'l 1 I • II 
' I 

Please1H~tg:' 1"This do~~·~knt is confid~ ti~ I and exkmP. 1 fro~ public records disclosure requirements 
pursuan .•f~ i r 282.318(4)." 

1 
Ill It , 

It was noted t~a ~the acceptance dt the PCI 3'.0 Gap Assessment and ITS Systems Security Review will be 
consent agenda itetn~ f~t the SeptetppTr Board meeting. 

, I I ' 

A motion was made by Mk , att es,and seconded by Ms. Dover to accept the ITS Systems Security 
Review. The motion carried Uh~nlmously with five members voting AYE by voice vote. 

Review and Acceptance of Ethics Policy Compliance Review 

Teresa Mallary presented the Ethics Policy Compliance Review for review and acceptance. 

Observations and recommendations were provided by Protiviti to help improve performance. This review is 
located in Tab C section d of the agenda package. 

Page 2 of 5 



MINUTES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 
AUDIT COMMITIEE MEETING 
August 5, 2015 

It was noted that the Board should review and define what a lobbyist is for CFX. 

A motion was made by Ms. Dover and seconded by Ms. Lehman to accept the Ethics Policy 
Compliance Review. The motion carried unanimously with five members voting AYE by voice vote. 

Review and Acceptance of COSO Governance Review 

Teresa Mallary presented the COSO Governance Review for review and acceptance. 

Observations and recommendations were provided by Protiviti to he l~. l~prove performance. This review is 
located in Tab C section e of the agenda package. ' I 

l I I I 

A motion was made by Mr. McMenemy and secondefl tbY Ms. Dover to 1accept the COSO Governance 
Review. The motion carried unanimously with five members voting AYE by voice vote. 

,, 
Review and Acceptance of FY 2016 Internal Audit Plan and Internal Audit Charter 

I 
I 

1\ I 

Jeff Tecau presented the FY 2016 lnter~.al ,~ud i t Plan and l'nternal Audit Charter for revle~ .and acceptance. 
I I 

I 

Laura Kelley and David Taylor will develo~1 ~ sc011>e·for an IT Org~nization Capabilities Assessment outside 
of the current audit plan. It will be presented, to· he1Aupit Committee f~ approval once it is developed. 

A motion was made by ,M r,. McMenemy and s~condecj by )'Aof paver lo accept the FY 2016 Internal 
Audit Plan and Interns 1AI CJit Cha rte· r. The mot1bn carri11ea unanimously with five members voting 

· 111 11 ! ' ' AYE by voice vote. ' ji 1 
1 

1 1 

! I I I • '1 
Confirmation oft No Disa reements with 1Mana ement · '. I I , 1• 

Jeff Te~~J irWorrned the A 
1 

it Comnil ~e members 1 th~~ l?rotivitl had no disagreements with management 
for Fiscal Xrqr 201 s. 1 

' 
1 • 

. I I , 
ANNUAL MA ».GEMENT REVIEWS OF INTERNAL CONTRAL MATTERS 

I . 

I I 

Effectiveness of the' Infernal Conttol System 

' I ~1rljl / 
Lisa Lumbard spoke regardihg1 ttie Effectiveness of the Internal Control System. 

CFX has a strong set of policies and procedures that are reviewed on a regular basis and the 
policies are brought to the Board every two years to be updated as necessary. 
CFX has good communication lines with the internal and external auditors. Throughout the year 
MSL and Protiviti are contacted to discuss issues that have arisen. 
The majority of the Board members have their staff on CFX committees allowing staff to get into 
the details of day-to-day business, which facilitates the Board approving items that come before 
them. 

Page 3 of 5 



MINUTES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 
AUDIT COMMITIEE MEETING 
August 5, 2015 

Process for Assessing, Monitoring and Controlling Significant Risks 

Laura Kelley spoke regarding the Process for Assessing, Monitoring and Controlling Significant Risks. 

This is part of Protiviti's annual process and we would like to move this up to the February/March 
timeframe. 

System for Monitoring Compliance with Laws and Regulations 

Linda Brehmer Lanosa spoke regarding compliance with laws and reigulations. The Legal department 
assists at all Management, Board, and Committee meetings to e sqf:e compliance with open government 
laws, voting requirements, rules and procedures. They also rev ew all cG1ntracts, policies, procedures, and 
assist with fi ling disclosures. Legal is actively engaged i~ d~fending aAu monitoring legal proceedings. 

1
1 

I 

Adequacy, Administration and Compliance with the J\uthority's Code of Ethics 
I 

Linda Brehmer Lanosa spoke regarding the adequacy, •qdministration apd complianc9i with the Authority's 
Code of Ethics. CFX has a new Ethics Code that is modeled aft~ri t~e Florida Statutes fapjlitafing training 
for elected officials. Board members and sf~ff are vigilant abblJ imihg the financial disclosures; only two 
board members remain, and they are still11' i he graGe period. ) 

1 

. '1 I 
Procedures for "Hotline" Re~orting 11 I 11 

1111 11 I 11 

1, I I ' •

1 I! I ii . I' • I ' • 

Laura Kelley spoke rega <111 g the hbtl!ne reporting rhe liot11ne mlhiber1 s located 1n all breakrooms and 1s 
tested occasionally to en8cure, function'~j Ii y. There hav~· ; een no notifica'tions this year. 

r I 
ANNUAL DISCUSSION REG

1 
!RDIN"G AUD}IT' COMMIT11EE AND INTERNAL AUDIT PERFORMANCE 

' I II I I ' ' I• 

The Au~it.f.dmmittee c~·a 1 e r~quir~s 'an annual d iscu~~i~n of the Audit Committee and internal audit 

pertorman:~r l 1 
• ii 11 1 

' Ii I ' ' I I 

Comments rec l Yie·~ regarding Protiviti 's perter ance: 
'II I • ' 

Operates well . 
1 

I 
Consistency in steffing i,s1good and allows a higher level when auditing since staff is familiar with 
the process and ca )denti y areas of improvement 
Al 

' If ways responsive 
Relationship is great 
Institutional knowledge 

Comments received regarding the committee as a whole: 

Attendance and participation is appreciated 
Members read through the materials and come prepared 

Page 4 of 5 



MINUTES 
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING 
August 5, 2015 

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION OF COMPLETION OF RESPONSIBILITIES IN THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
CHARTER 

The Audit Committee Charter requires an annual review that responsibilities have been carried out 
accordingly. A matrix has been provided to confirm completion and is located in Tab D of the agenda 
package. 

ANNUAL ROTATION OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE CHAIR Ill 
On September 11, 2015 Brian Battles will become the new Au~1·1 1Cb~~iltee chairman. 

Ill I I. J, 
ADJOURNMENT ll'I •I lljjj ,

111 The meeting adjourned at 3:59 p.m. 

Page 5 of 5 



B 



MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS 

CENTRAL FLORIDA 
EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY 

REQUIRED AUDITOR COMMUNICATIONS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Presented by: 
Dan O'Keefe, CPA, MBA, CFE 

Shareholder 

Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS 

AUDIT OVERVIEW 

Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Services and Deliverables 

• Engaged to audit CFX's financial 
statements for the year ended June 30, 
2015. 

• Issue an opinion as to whether or not 
CFX's financial statements are presented 
fairly, in all material respects, in 
conformity with GAAP. 

MSL 
~ =--=-- ....... 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Other Reports 

• Report on Internal Control Over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters 

• Report on Compliance with Bond 
Covenants 

• Examination Report on Investment 
Compliance 

• Management Letter 

MSL 
- --=-------

MCX)RE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 

I 



Management Responsibilities 

Management Responsibilities included: 

• Establishing and maintaining internal controls, as well as 
monitoring internal controls 

• Selecting and applying appropriate accounting and reporting 
principles 

• Making all financial records and related information available to us 

• Disclosing any related parties 

• Adjusting the financial statements for material misstatement 

• Designing and implementing programs to prevent and detect fraud 

• Informing us of any known or suspected fraud or illegal acts or 
allegations of same without regard to materiality 

MSL 
·-~- -<' 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Auditor Responsibilities 

Auditor Responsibilities included: 

• Performing our audit in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards and the Rules of the Auditor 
General. 

These standards are designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. 

MSL 
= - ~------=---------· 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Internal Controls 

We considered CFX's internal controls over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing 
our audit procedures. 

We did not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of CFX's internal controls. 

MSL 
---=---------....;;__=_ 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Compliance 

We performed tests of the CFX's compliance 
with laws, regulations, contracts·, bond 
covenants, and grant agreements, as 
applicable. 

MSL 
- - - - ---. 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Communication of Significant Matters 

There were no audit adjustments made during 
the course of the audit. 

There were no unreported or unadjusted 
differences. 

We had no disagreements with management. 

As far as we know, management did not receive 
opinions from other accountants. 

MSL MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Risk-Based Audit Approach 

A Risk-Based Audit Approach requires the use of our 
professional judgment in determining materiality and 
audit areas of significance. 

Our procedures included: 

• Testing transactions on a sample basis 

• Verifying account balances we deemed significant 

• Analysis of relevant controls 

• Inquiry 

• Analytics 

• Other procedures we deemed necessary 

MSL 
- -

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Management Representations 

We will obtain certain representations from 
management, including: 
• Records provided complete 
• No known communications from regulatory 

agencies concerning noncompliance 
• Responsible for internal controls 
• No undisclosed knowledge of fraud or suspected 

fraud 
• Financial statements complete 
• Responsible for compliance 
• Complied with contractual obligations 

MSL 
• = -

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Assigned Individuals 

CFX identified Lisa Lumbard, CFO, as the 
management-level individual to oversee our work 
and take responsibility for CFX's financial 
statements. 

Our Team was made up of: 

• Governmental Specialists 

• IT Specialists 

MSL 
- -- ~ 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Audit Schedule 

Audit Stage 

Interim fieldwork 

Year-end fieldwork 

Review of Financial Statements 

Presentation to the Audit 
Committee 

Submission to State 

Submission of CAFR to GFOA 

Dates 

June 2015 

Aug. 2015 - Sept. 
2015 

Oct. 2015 

November 2015 

December 2015 

December 2015 

MSL MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 

- - _ -



MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



Financial Highlights - Overview 
(in thousands) 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Net Position 

Operating Revenue 

Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Change in Net Position 

% Increase in Operating Revenue 
0/o Increase in Operating Expense 

Year Ended 
6/30/15 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

4,700,000 

3,142,000 

1,558,000 

359,000 

81,000 

278,000 

181,000 

10.3% 

5.6°/o 

MSL M(X)RE STEPHENS 
WVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 

- =-------=== 



Financial Highlights - Balance Sheets 
(in thousands) 

Unrestricted Assets 

Restricted Assets 

Capital Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 

Revenue Bonds Outstanding 

Other Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Total Net Position 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net 
Position 

2015 

$ 471 ,000 

172,000 

3,755,000 

302,000 

$ 4.zoo.ooo 

2,649,000 

485,000 

81000 

3,142,000 

11558;1000 

s 4.zoo.ooo 

2014 

$ 481,000 

176,000 

3,588,000 

2891000 

$ 4.534.000 

2,675,000 

474,000 

61000 

3,155,000 

113791000 

$ 4.534.000 

MSL MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 

• - - t 



Financial Highlights - Operation 
Overview (in thousands) 

Operating Revenues 

Investment and Other Income 

Total Revenues 

Operating Expenses 

Interest Expense 

Other Expense 

Total Expenses 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year, restated 

Net Position, End of Year 

Debt Service Ratio w/o Gas Tax Pledge 

$ 

$ 

2015 

359,000 

3,000 

362,000 

81,000 

95,000 

51000 

181,000 

181,000 

11377,000 

1,558,000 

2.20 

$ 

$ 

2014 

326,000 

5,000 

331,000 

77,000 

102,000 

1791000 

152,000 

1,2271000 

1,379,000 

1.99 

MSL 
·- - - - . 

MOORE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 

I 



Questions or Comments 

MCX>RE STEPHENS 
LOVELACE CPAs & ADVISORS Celebrating 40 Years of Excellent Client Service 



c 



a. 



FY 2016 
Internal Audit Update 

November 19, 2015 

Powerful Insights. 
Proven Delivery. "'' 

p [2!J,Y.J!J. ® 

Internal Audit. 



FY 2016 Internal Audit Plan Dashboard 

I nlernal Audit-Plan 

Internal Audit Projects 

Prior Audit Recommendation Follow-up 

Annual Contract Billing Audits 

DHSMV Data Security Assessment 
Right of Way Audit -

Procurement/Invoice Audit 
Toll Revenue Audit 
Public Records Assistance 

I 
I 
I I 

-'«~: 

Change Management Review -
1 

Tolling System Replacement 1 

Bond Financing and Covenant Review ~~: 

• • • 
• 

• • • • 
• • • FY 2017 IA Plan and Risk Assessment : 

1 

Board and Audit Committee Meetings tel---...,••••t----------~1 1~~~?~_,~<$:~~~~~;~; --------------------------------• • I 
I 

PCI Assessment 1 1 

PCI Assessment with ROC •• --..,.?~"'-'~""~~~~~,.r,$$i~~~~"'~""'~r,,-~;".t~~~:?~~i,olj~""f>7.,,.~7!!~,...,~""'?~~,..,?~,...: • 

........,. Plan e Complete // In-Process 

2015 Protiviti Inc. All Rights Reserved. This document has been prepared for use by CFX's management, audit committee and board of 
directors. This report provides information about the condition of risks and internal controls at one point in time. Future events and changes 
may significantly and adversely impact these risks and controls in ways that this report did not and cannot anticipate. 

pro !lY,J!J · 
Proven Delivery. " 




























































